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Mr.· Boward Penley 
Executive secretary-
77 l/2 fi;xchange etreet 
Bangor, Maine 

tty de&r ::~r. Penl.ey, 

March 7, 1940 

This otric~ reels that it 1s its duty to &dvise 
the Govern<>r and heads of departments e.no. that it should 
not be giving advice to otbex· parties when such parties 
have received a ruling from a St~te 4~partment. In ~his 
particular cr.&e, hol.ever, followi;ng receipt of your lette·r 
of h!Eii.reh St..b, I have. ~d a eonfel"ence with Harold I. Goss 
Deputy Secretary ot St~te, and I feel that the ~pinion . 
which he gave you rel{Ative to the signing of nomin&tion 
pape:rs for the purpo.$e or arrecting a nomination outside 
o.r the l'r.1ma:ry is correct in principle. · 

It seems to us that the' ~hole aim and object or 
the Primary Law 1s defeated if voters are permitted to 
participate in the selection of c6.0did£tes for other than 
their _own po.litica.l party~ and tl1a-t -oace ,J ro&.n enrolle in 
a party and then participates in its Pruiary he should not 
be permitted to go into the convention .of another party or 
sign nomibat1on papers tor its oandidat~s; ~nd th~t as 
long as Vle h;:.ve the P.r1=tlry Ls• 1 t 1s the o.uty or all StfJ.te 
officials and all good p.arty .members ttl see that it i& 
eonductec1 properly. 

There has alwEi.ys been a lot of discuss.ion 1n t.t:e 
St&te relative to preventing persons of one particular 
pol1tie&l faith f~om having anyt~.ing to ao ~1th the selection 
of cuididates in another party. That ia why: the law w&s 
passed· prohibibing changes 1n enrollment •1th1n six montha 
of a Prllla.ry and why all the other restrictions have been 
thrown around the use or this method or nominating candidates. 
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P'or years the bltnt.s \thich have been i~rinted and 
sup~lied by the State for the use of persona wishing ~o 
peti.t!on their Cl •. miidate on the b.1-llot outside or the : :r:!:m:-.... ~,. 
have cont.ctlnect the following line printed t;.t the top ot the 
epace provided for s:l.gnaturea; "tfe certify thet we have not, 
subscribed to wy other n~nations of C~.illdidates tor ~~is 
ot.rice.•. While the• &tatute, which is Section 32 or Chapter 7 
or the Revised $tatutesJ' · provides tt-.a.t tt.e cert1fic1..-iti011 on. the 
back of such papers s-hall be signed by th,e clerk of the· tow:n 
in which the voter 11 ves 1s ·to the efrect th~ t thtJ •~gn-era 
r.~re qualified !Oters w1.thin the town, it seems manif'er.tly 
improper r.or us to advise that such paper c&.n be signed by 
persons who hs.ve enrolled in one of the ma3or parties and 
taken part, or b~en qualified to take part, in its l'n.mary 
elect:tonz.. It ha~ happened in this 8tf4te on s~"Veral occasio:na 
th.e:t persollS not nominated at .a ,lrima.ry elect1.on !'lave ~·t1t1oned 
their na~aon the ballot 6$ c&ndidate tor maJo~ it&te offSces 
under then.., or ·&ol!le other·polit1cal part! or sroup1 and thon 
have received at the el~ction cons1aer$bly ess number of vote, 
than the thousand nameas .f":tled v-ith their pet1t1-cms, 

. The whole :tdea ot the Primary as we conceive it 1& 
th3t e&ch party· or ~ol1t1cal group should select its o'\m 
condidates ror office either· in the f ·rim&ey or in n <ionvention 
if the party has c&st one percent or the vote 1n the last 
election, or by the signing and filing 1Jf nomination papers, 
and tb&t it is our duty~ do eve~yth1ng ~e can to irotect 
thii pr1ncipl,e and to carry out the very· obvious 1ne-ention 
of the Legialature that me~ber• or other rarties or political 
faiths sboulc QOt h~ve anything to do ~1th the selection or 
cia.ndidates of other" part1e•, .the pr~ci·ple v1hich I feel very 
sut"e the IQ.eu.be:ra of your particular p~rty would desire upheld •. 

Very truly yours,. 

Fr£nz u. Bu:t-kett 
Attorney General 


